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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Eric Choi <ejc@tsgcorp.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:02 AM
To: shd@tsgcorp.net
Cc: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Kelly Moore paint Store_RO0002584-Searway Property-Fieldwork Notification-

Trinity

Hi Spencer, 
Anne with Alameda County Environmental Health plans on being onsite around 1030, please keep her posted on your 
schedule, see below for her contact info. 
  
Thanks, 
Eric 
  

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health [mailto:Anne.Jurek@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 8:49 AM 
To: 'Eric Choi' 
Subject: RE: Kelly Moore paint Store_RO0002584-Searway Property-Fieldwork Notification-Trinity 
  
Hi Eric, 
  
Thank you for your email, I would like to come out to the site to introduce myself and observe. I contacted the main 
number and they said that you weren’t there.   I just left you a voice mail on your cell with my phone number, but I 
imagine that you are driving out now.   If I don’t hear from you, I plan on being at the site around 10:00 am.  If you get 
this email or my phone message and think you may be running really late and can let me know that is appreciated, but I 
understand that might be difficult.  Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Anne 
  

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 
  

From: Eric Choi [mailto:ejc@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:09 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: djm@tsgcorp.net; shd@tsgcorp.net; DONLINDSEY@jps.net 
Subject: Kelly Moore paint Store_RO0002584‐Searway Property‐Fieldwork Notification‐Trinity 
  
Ms. Anne Jurek, 
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Trinity Source Group, Inc. (Trinity) will be performing the 2016 Annual O&M and sampling for the sub‐slab 
depressurization system located at the Searway Property (currently operating as Kelley Moore Paint Store) at 649 Pacific 
Ave in Alameda, California (RO0002584) .   
  
Trinity field staff will be onsite Thursday, March 10, 2016 around 1000‐1100, if you have any questions please contact 
Trinity at 831.426.5600. 
Thanks, 
  
Eric Choi 
Project Scientist 

 
119 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 
  
 
Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Cell: (831) 227-0949 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
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